Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, WI 53549

Minutes
October 5, 2021 — 8:30 a.m.
Members: Dick Schultz, Greg David, Jeff Johns, Anita Martin and Jeff Smith
Staff: Caitlin McAleavey, Matt Zang|
Place: Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI

Or Via Zoom Videoconference

Register and Join Meeting via Zoom:
https://zoom.us/meeting/reqgister/tJUuqcO2
ggDM|E9QtCabJ2E56uD7KNYKfUDUV

Meeting ID: 917 7426 8990
Passcode: Waste

1. Call to Order
Chairman Schultz called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
Solid Waste Members present in person were Dick Schultz, Anita Martin, Jeff Smith, and Jeff Johns.
Member Greg David was present via Zoom. Staff members present in person was Caitlin McAleavey.

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
McAleavey certified compliance.

4. Approval of the Agenda
Schultz approved agenda. No objections.

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items
must register their request at this time)

Janet Foust, W993 Gopher Hill Road of Watertown, Wisconsin, provided public comment on air quality
concerns in Jefferson County, specifically near Ixonia where she lives. Her concerns on poor air
guality/odor control stem from the CAFOs (confined animal feeding operations) and large farms
throughout the county. Foust resides next to a CAFO.

6. Approval of Minutes — August 3, 2021
Motion to approve minutes from August 3, 2021 motioned by Johns and seconded by Martin. No
objections. Passed 5-0.

7. Communications
No communications stated.

8. Update on Drug Take Back events — August 16 and 19, 2021
McAleavey provided follow ups and details from the two drug take back collection events in August.
Two more collection events are stated to take place in the Lake Mills community in October. The state
drug take back collection date organized by the Department of Justice has been scheduled for October
23, 2021. Johns stated he would like to explore additional ways to advertise events like this.


https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUqcO2qqDMjE9QtCa6J2E56uD7KNYKfUDUV
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUqcO2qqDMjE9QtCa6J2E56uD7KNYKfUDUV

9. Update on fall recycling events:
a. Electronics/appliance recycling and bike drive: September 2, 2021
I. McAleavey provided a recap of the latest electronic/recycling event. The bike drive was
successful, and Dream Bikes stated they would like to join us again for future events.
b. Watertown Clean Sweep: Friday, September 17 and Saturday, September 18, 2021
I. McAleavey stated we are still waiting for Veolia invoice totals for our Clean Sweep
events, and she would report those totals when she receives them. Both Clean Sweep
events went well with no major issues to report. Details on participation for all events
was provided to committee members and available in the supplemental packet.
c. Whitewater Clean Sweep: Friday, October 1, 2021

10. Update on 2022 collection event dates:
a. Jefferson Fairgrounds Clean Sweep & Electronics/Appliance Collection Event — April 8-9,
2022
i. McAleavey stated this will be a first-time joint event, at the request of the fairgrounds.

McAleavey proposed questions to the committee on whether it is worthwhile to have a
full electronics/appliance collection at this event, or if we should limit the type of items
collected for the sake of a smoother/faster event. Refrigerant Deport (Mariana) provided
a recap of how they did a similar style event in Walworth County and discussed lessons
learned. Mariana provided the committee details on how Refrigerant Depot’s program
will be changing in 2022 (limiting type of items collected, rejecting more items that aren’t
accepted in state recycling program, etc).

b. Watertown Clean Sweep Event — September 16-17, 2022

c. Whitewater Clean Sweep Event — October 7, 2022

d. Jefferson Fairgrounds Electronics/Appliance Collection Event - October 22, 2022

11. Discussion and Possible Action on Future Projects
McAleavey stated she is organizing materials to add to the website and planning a “recycling 101”
workshop. Martin discussed revising the 2000 Air Management and Solid Waste Management Plan.
She also suggested planning an air quality workshop for residents to be able to speak to
representatives from county staff, DATCP, DNR, etc. Martin discussed allocating funds for air monitors
and nasal rangers, and training staff/volunteers to gather air quality data. Schultz suggested reaching
out to other counties to see what they are doing on air quality issues. David stated he would support an
air quality workshop on a citizen, town, county, and state level. Martin suggested updating the county’s
waste ordinance.

12. Discussion on tour opportunity of URT — Janesville Electronics Recycling Facility
McAleavey stated she is planning a tour of URT for the committee and would reach out with dates.

13. Update on Air Quality
Smith asked what funds can be allocated to air quality issues. McAleavey said she would report back at
the next meeting. Smith stated we could look into hiring an air quality firm to gather data for us. Martin
stated there are grants the county could consider applying for to secure additional funds.

Vic Karaliunas, W262 Hillendale Drive, Ixonia, made a public comment in favor of any and all air quality
improvement and awareness projects. Martin proposed we invite DNR and DATCP officials out for a
Q&A session to determine what we are able to do as a county. Dyan Pasono, N9071 Ridge Lane in
Ixonia made a public comment on her support for collecting air quality data to state agencies. Johns
and Schultz inquired what other counties are doing to support improved air quality.



14. Update from Veolia
Al Kountz reported the latest Clean Sweeps went well and urged the county to keep pre-registering for
accurate numbers. He reported an increase in the amount of waste per car.

15. Update from Refrigerant Depot
Refrigerant Depot stated we are still working out the details of our 2022 collection events and
McAleavey will report more specifics to the committee as they are determined.

16. Update from the City of Watertown
No update was provided.

17. Update from the Town of Ixonia
Vic Karaliunas stated Lee Schmeckpeper will be resigning his spot as Chairman on the Ixonia/Concord
Transfer Site Committee as of January 1, 2022 and he was unaware who would be taking on the role.
Karaliunas stated the Transfer Site is now working with Dream Bikes for their bike collection, and any
resident in Jefferson County can bring their bikes to the Transfer Site for recycling/disposal.

18. Update from Deer Track Park Landfill
No update was provided.

19. Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda ltems
a. Upcoming meeting: Tuesday, December 7, 8:30AM
b. Air Quality Project Discussion
c. Air Quality Webpage Discussion

20. Adjourn
Motion to adjourn at 9:49 a.m. by Smith, seconded by Johns. Passed 5-0.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present
at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at
920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



21t National Take Back Day

October 23, 2021

NAT\ONN'&

DEA

DRUG ENFORCEMENT
ADMINISTRATION
DIVERSION CONTROL DIVISION




21st National Take Back Day: October 23, 2021 [EA NATIONALX

Total Law Enforcement Participation: 4,276

MA
173

RI
39

CT
83

FL
154

/ X PRE&VI RN _
- y
' R s

|

*American Indian and Alaskan Native Communities: 64 Partners Drug Enforcement Administration - Diversion Control Division




21st National Take Back Day: October 23, 2021 NATIONALK
Total Collection Sites: 4,982 DEA

MA
183

RI
42

CT
78

L
/205

' PR & VI » e
= o

|

*American Indian and Alaskan Native Communities: 80 sites Drug Enforcement Administration - Diversion Control Division




21st National Take Back Day: October 23, 2021
Total Weight Collected: 744,082 Pounds (372 Tons)

* Collection results may include materials other than prescription drugs

Mi
22,833

OH

It IN_ 46,746

5,019 , VA

e A 18,326
25,571 ’ NC

TN
16,668

@
' @

=
°

H&aGU -

3,888 ’

*American Indian and Alaskan Native Communities: 1,761 Ibs

* International: 157 Ibs

14,0297’084

DE
3,742

Drug Enforcement Administration - Diversion Control Division




National Take Back 1-21 Totals: £ NATIONALX
Total Weight All Time: 15,268,473 Pounds (7,634 Tons) -

* Collection results may include materials other than prescription drugs

v NH
© WA vT 192,063 91[=

295,198 89,551 504,385
ND o MA
MN
OR 4,915 236,721 : e 484,771

196,583 Wi 774,813 ; 5
sD 980,854 ’ ’ : 64,600
29.779 M _ cT
354,454 PA NJ 139,019

IA 662,735 317,232

NE 178,679 OH

: DE
107,967 IL IN 705,919 - 105,865
75N7\"96 uTt 674,969 412,829 WV ’x\, s
- ' 207,616 co "o y 107,980,445 700 LIRS
1,227,499 345,692 KS 204,525 P\ "DC

N[V )23 170
N 331,755

o 330,503 SC

AR 133,839
AZ 29,488 :
205,319 it 466,055 GA
; 104,957 AL e
MS 51001 170

61,447

X LA
1,190,946 85,815

226,178 621,228

EL
505,273

.,.

HI&GU ° 22351 e Ve
63,039 ’ -

*American Indian and Alaskan Native Communities; 16,954 Ibs * International: 238 Ibs Drug Enforcement Administration - Diversion Control Division




12/ 01/ 2021 Jefferson County PAGE 1
08: 39: 18 YTD 2021 gl fl xrpt

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 12

ACCOUNTS FOR ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED

12902 Solid Waste Program

12902 421001 State Aid - 15, 000 0 -15, 000 .00 .00 -15, 000. 00 . 0%
12902 451009 Deer Track Park Char -73, 000 0 - 73,000 .00 .00 -73,000. 00 . 0%
12902 458011 Public Solid Waste ar ges -5, 500 0 -5, 500 -6,425.00 .00 925.00 116. 8%
12902 472007 Munici pal O her Charges - 20, 000 0 - 20, 000 -3,716.35 .00 -16,283.65 18.6%
12902 485100 Donations - Unrestricted -2,500 0 -2,500 -3,390. 00 .00 890. 00 135.6%
12902 486014 Sal e Recyling Materi al 0 0 0 -5.82 .00 5.82 . 0%
12902 511210 \Wages- Regul ar 22,042 0 22,042 20, 744. 10 .00 1,297.87 94.1%
12902 512141 Social Security 1, 686 0 1, 686 1,552.51 .00 133.70 92.1%
12902 512142 Retirenent (Errpl oyer) 1, 488 0 1, 488 1, 400. 27 .00 87.56 94.1%
12902 512144 Heal th | nsurance 0 0 0 2, 856. 69 .00 -2,856.69 . 0%
12902 512145 Life Insurance 3 0 3 2.67 .00 -.15 106. 0%
12902 512151 HSA Contri bution 0 0 0 281. 25 .00 -281. 25 . 0%
12902 512173 Dental |nsurance ) 0 0 0 215. 00 .00 -215.00 . 0%
12902 529299 Purchase Care & Services 78, 000 0 78, 000 61, 672.29 19, 856. 01 -3,528.30 104. 5%
12902 529299 12902 Purchase Care & Service 0 0 0 3, 200. 00 .00 - 3,200. 00 . 0%
12902 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1, 500 0 1, 500 25.34 .00 1,474. 66 1.7%
12902 531312 O fice Supplies 800 0 800 224.02 .00 575.98 28. 0%
12902 531313 Printing & Duplicating 2,000 0 2,000 428. 05 .00 1,571.95 21.4%
12902 531313 12902 Printing & Duplicating 0 0 0 289. 90 .00 -289. 90 . 0%
12902 531314 Snull Itens Equi pnent 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
12902 531314 12902 Small Itens Equi pren 0 0 0 124. 70 .00 -124.70 . 0%
12902 531322 Subscri ptions 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
12902 531324 Menbership Dues 250 0 250 150. 00 .00 100. 00 60.0%
12902 531326 Advertisin 2,500 0 2,500 1,179. 32 .00 1,320.68 47.2%
12902 531334 Educational Initiative 5, 000 0 5, 000 1, 986. 06 .00 3,013.94 39.7%
12902 532325 Regi stration 400 0 400 595. 00 .00 -195. 00 148. 8%
12902 532335 Meal s 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
12902 532336 Lodgi ng 180 0 180 .00 .00 180. 00 . 0%
12902 533225 Tel ephone & Fax 16 0 16 15. 16 .00 .84 94.8%
12902 535242 Mai ntain Machi nery & Equip 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
12902 571004 | P Tel ephony All ocation 134 0 134 122. 87 .00 11.13 91.7%
12902 571005 DupI i cating Allocation 591 0 591 541. 75 .00 49.25 91. 7%
12902 571009 S PC Group Allocation 1, 208 0 1, 208 1,107. 37 .00 100.63 91.7%
12902 571010 M S Systems Gp Alloc(lSIS) 368 0 368 337. 37 .00 30.63 91.7%
12902 591519 Ot her | nsurance 203 0 203 201. 41 .00 1.96 99. 0%
12902 594950 QOperating Reserve 161, 112 85, 045 246, 157 .00 .00 246, 156. 92 . 0%
12902 699700 Resv Applied Operating -165, 731 - 85, 045 - 250,776 .00 .00 - 250, 775. 82 . 0%

TOTAL Solid Waste Program 0 0 0 85, 715. 93 19, 856. 01 -105, 571. 94 . 0%



"5 Munis

o a tyler erp solution

PAGE 2

12/ 01/ 2021 Jefferson County
08:39: 18 YTD 2021 gl fl xrpt
FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 12
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMT'S BUDGET ACTUALS  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
TOTAL General Fund 0 0 0 85, 715. 93 19, 856. 01 -105,571. 94 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES -281,731 -85, 045 - 366, 776 -13,537.17 .00 - 353, 238. 65
TOTAL EXPENSES 281,731 85, 045 366, 776 99, 253. 10 19, 856. 01 247,666.71



"5 Munis

L a tyler erp solution

12/ 01/ 2021 Jefferson County PACE 3
08:39: 18 YTD 2021 gl fl xrpt

FROM 2021 01 TO 2021 12

ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADJSTMI'S BUDGET ACTUALS  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED

GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 85, 715. 93 19, 856. 01 -105,571. 94 . 0%



":'. munis

o a tyler erp solution
12/ 01/ 2021 Jefferson County PACE 4
08:39: 18 YTD 2021 gl fl xrpt

REPCORT OPTI ONS

Field # Total Page Break From Yr/Per: 2021/ 1
Sequence 1 1 Y Y To Yr/Per: 2021/12
Sequence 2 9 Y N Budget Year: 2021
Sequence 3 0 N N Print total s only: N
Sequence 4 0 N N Format type: 1
Doubl e space N
Report title: Suppress zero bal accts:
Ampbunts/total s exceed 999 mllion dollars: N
YTD 2021 Rol| projects to obj ect:
Print journal detai N
I ncl udes accounts exceedi ng 0% of budget . From Yr/Per: 2020/ 1
Print Full or Short description: F To Yr/Per: 2020/12
Print full G account: N I ncl ude bud?et entries: Y
Sort by full GL account: N Incl encunb/liq entries: Y
Print venues- Ver si on headi ngs: N Sort by JE # or PO #: J
Print revenue as credit: Y Detail format option: 1

Print revenue budgets as zero: N Mul tiyear view



	October 5, 2021 Minutes
	December 7, 2021 Agenda
	Nationwide Drug Take Back Totals Oct 2021
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	mu33518001



